ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT

Faulkner Lake

Maumelle

Five Mile

White Oak

Jaime Marrow
Office Assistant |1

DECEMBER, 2020

BOD
5.1 mg/L (30 Max.)

23.8 mg/L (30Max.)

CBOD

9.3 mg/L (25 Max.)

12.1 mg/L (25 Max.)

1SS
3.1 mg/L (30 Max.)

20.4 mg/L (30 Max.)

LIS
11.9 mg/L (90 Max.)

22.6 mg/L (90 max.)



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ BN \ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY N

Memorandum

TO: Marc Wilkins

FROM: Michael Clayton

DATE: 1/6/2021

RE: Engineering Department Major Projects Status

South Levy Indian Hills Pipe Bursting 2017 Rehabilitation Project: The Contractor has
completed all of the line segments on the project for a total of 45,053 linear feet rehabilitated.
Punch-list items and other restoration issues are still outstanding.

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project: The Contractor has completed
approximately 97% of the project and the last set of line segments are large diameter pipes in
Maumelle. Approximately 51,343 linear feet of pipe has been replaced with Cured In-Place
Pipe.

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 2019 Rehabilitation Project: The project is substantially complete.

The Contractor has completed approximately 24,877 linear feet of pipe bursting.

Lakewood CIPP 2019 Rehabilitation Project: The project is 93% complete. The Contractor
has completed approximately 20,264 linear feet of Cured In-place Pipe replacement.

Upper Riverside Interceptor 2020 Rehabilitation Project: The project is substantially
complete. Minor restoration and cleanup items remain.

Dark Hollow Interceptor Assessment, Phase I1: Field work is complete. The deliverable
should be available within the next 60 days.

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation: Plans and Specifications are being
revised and resubmitted for approval by ANRC. Expected to go out for bids in a couple weeks.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



MR

WASTE WATER

1S/ B \ORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY SN
Memorandum
TO: Marc Wilkins
FROM: Lyle Leubner
DATE: 01/05/21
RE: Treatment Status Report

White Oak Influent Generator Project

Slab is installed, and the auxiliary fuel tank has been received. Generator and fuel tank have been set
and secured. Generator electrical has been connected and is fully functional off of existing undersized
fuel tank. A local diesel mechanic shop is putting together a quote and plan to utilize the tank.

Liftstation Projects
Seminole East — Repair quote on pump #2 received. Proposal was approved, and we are moving forward
in getting this repaired. This station had a spare pump, so we still have full capacity.

New Bedford — This station has the worst clogging issue of all our facilities. A new semi-open style
vane impeller pump has been purchased and installed to alleviate this issue. If it works well as
anticipated, a 2" unit will be proposed for purchase.

Northfork & Cypress Crossing — Control wiring cleaned up and replaced. Provisions made to accept
new expanded control panel.

Faulkner Lake Belt Press

Roll has been repaired and maintenance staff installed. Belt Press #2 back in service. Manufacturer is
working through some issues with conveyor # 2 replacement. The unit does not want to match up with
existing conveyor #1 and #3.

Operations staff has worked through redesigning and re-plumbing the polymer system. The operation
has been simplified and has better access to rate control valve for safety. Staff has now moved on to
improving the machine wash water system.

Maumelle Plant
Staff performed jar tests with the polymer vendor to find a coagulant to aide clarifier sludge settling
during construction in the event flow equalization is compromised.

Polymer High Level auto shutoff system installed to prevent tank overfills.

Effluent Pump #1 VFD has failed. Replacement VFD is ordered with an expected ship date of February
1%,

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.O. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-3716
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



MR

WASTEWATER

AN NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER uUTILITY N

Memorandum

TO: Marc Wilkins

FROM: Marybeth Eggleston

DATE: 01/12/2021

RE: Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report

ADEQ performed Compliance Evaluation Inspections on the Maumelle and White Oak
Treatment Plants on December 8" and 9'". There were no violations noted on any of the
inspection reports.

The Final Progress Report for the Total Residual Chlorine (TRC) study at Five Mile
Treatment Plant was submitted to ADEQ on 12/1/2020.

The December safety meeting on “Safe Driving” was conducted via online activity. The
video was posted, and an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access
and the timeline within which to watch and send back signed acknowledgment. Thus far
74 attendees have been turned in.

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE (501) 945-7186
P.0. BOX 17898 FAX (501) 945-2367
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898



North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

2020 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report
C rews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y TD
MANHOLE:
Disconnects 4
Taps 0
Repairs 29
# of MH's Grouted 22
#of Coats 44 1,209
MH Depth (Ft/In) 30.0 . 0 0 0 0.0 35
# of Bags of Grout 27 10 4 3 2 5 17.5 18 126

POWER DRIVE:

#of Ft Cleaned | 4527 [ 8436 | 4831 | 3161 | 13024 | 6230 | 581 | 2435 ] 661 ] 0 [ 805 [ 0 | 50000 |

PWR RODDER #1:

#ofFtCleaned | 0 (| o0 | o0 | o0 [ 0 | o0 | o | o0 J o0 ] o0 [ o0 [ 0 | 0|

REPAIR #1:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #2:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #3:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

REPAIR #4:

Repairs

New Manholes

New Lines

Disconnects

Taps

Miscellaneous

TROUBLE:

# of Ft Cleaned

Stop-Ups

Private Lines 35 30 29 34 26 17 10 23 15 30 27 18 294

Cave-Ins 2 2 4 1 4 6 6 1 8 5 1 3 43

Flooded Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 47 44 34 76 71 74 68 74 69 66 57 55 735

Total Calls 90 82 75 119 108 102 88 103 95 105 93 81 1,141

VACCON #1:

# of Ft Cleaned

VACCON #2:

#of Ft Cleaned [ 11901 | 11562 | 40419 | 33,355 | 45423 | 36481 ] 43109 | 0 | 35501 | 30823 | 22477 | 24607 | 335748 ]

VACCON #3:

#of Ft Cleaned | 43380 | 28707 | 38230 | 46409 | 35500 | 29944 ] 30128 | 0 | 18828 | 24685 | 47836 | 27.685 | 371341 ]

VACCON #4:

#of Ft Cleaned [/ 36916 | 191t | 0 | 290 | 0 | o0 J o0 | o0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 0 | 475 |

VACCON #5:

# of Ft Cleaned

TV #
#of Ft 16,584 | 16511 [ 24,438 | 23914 | 22240 | 19,994 | 11,712 [ 21,540 | 18,558 | 18,422 | 15440 | 17,970 [ 227,323
TV #2
#of Ft 13,105 | 13025 | 18,963 | 24,134 | 16,858 | 15284 | 11,756 | 13,859 | 20,167 | 16421 | 10948 | 19,512 | 194,032




NLR Wastewater

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward
December-20

Crews:
MANHOLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Disconnects 0 0 4 0 0 0 4
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Repairs 3 13 5 2 6 0 29
# of MH's Grouted 2 12 5 2 1 0 22
#of Coats 4 24 10 4 2 0 44
MH Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0 0 0 0 0
# of Bags of Grout 0 175 0 0 0 0 175
POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 2,280 0 2,280
PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 2 0 2 2 1 0 7
New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 1 0 1 0 0 0 2
Miscellaneous 0 1 1 0 0 0 2
REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 2 0 0 0 3
REPAIR #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 0 2 2 0 0 0 4
New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 0 1 2 1 0 0 4
REPAIR #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
Repairs 0 3 8 1 0 0 12
New Manholes 0 1 0 0 0 0 1
New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Taps 1 0 0 0 0 0 1
Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Stop-Ups 1 3 0 0 1 0 5
Private Lines 2 4 6 2 4 0 18
Cave-Ins 0 0 3 0 0 0 3
Flooded Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous 4 11 22 11 6 1 55
Total Calls 7 18 31 13 11 1 81
VACCON #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total
# of Ft Cleaned 24,963
VACCON #2:

#of Ft Cleaned |0 | 0 | 231% La7 0 | 0 | 24607

VACCON #3:

#of FtCleaned |0 | 73 | 2512 | 0 [ 206 27,685

VACCON #4:

#of FtClened [ o0 | o0 | o | o | o0 | 0 | 0 |

VACCON #5:

# of Ft Cleaned 17,975 sgee | o | o | o | 0 | 234

TV #
#of Ft 4,589 17.970
TV #2

#of Ft 19,482 19,512




SMOIBNQ e

[lBJUNRY

0c0¢

6T0C

810¢ L10¢ 9T0¢ ST0¢C ¥10¢

[lejurey pue SMO|LIBAQ [enuuy

dV 00y 3117 YlON
18918 M81SB/ %00 8117 YLION

€T10¢

Z¢10¢

0¢

ov

09

08

00T

0cT

# SMOT14d3N0



Arewiwins mojLaA0 pue |ejurel

T4 8 LS €€ 9€ €S 514 €9 00T SMO|LIBAQ
G'0L €89 6'LL €8'CS LE'CS 9¢£'G9 ST Ly S'€S [AA44 Irejurey
0c0¢e 6T0C 8T0¢C LT0C¢ 910¢ ST0C 141014 €T10¢ rAN4
wa1sAs alnug
14 9 6 S 14 SMO|JIBAO
€99 9'GS 1L ¥7'TS Ty Irejurey
0c0¢ 610¢C 8T0¢ LT0¢ 910¢
uiseg s|jswnep
S € L 6 S S qT T A) SMO[JIBAQ
(A 6,9 S'18 L8y S'61 G'99 9'9% ¥'2S ST'1Y [rejurey
0coe 6T0C 8T0¢C .T0C¢ 910¢ ST0C 141014 €102 rAN4
uiseg %8319 3|IIN 3AlS
L o1 6 S 6 T¢ 6 €T q¢ SMO|HBAQ
T'G9 6'CL 7'v8 T1'9S Z'1S ,'89 4% S.°'0S 9G'9% Irejurey
0c0¢ 610¢C 8T0¢ LT0C¢ 910¢ 9102 141014 €10¢ Z¢10¢e
uised XeQ alym
6 ve A 7T 6T .Z Tc 9¢ €9 SMO[BAO
S'08 89/ |a7A T1°GS 9’19 /00 %] 829 ov'Sv [rejurey
0c0¢ 6T0C 8T0¢C LT02 9T0¢C STOC 710¢ €T0C [ANI4

Aunn 181e\ 81SBAN %00y 9T YUON

uiseg aye Jauy|ne4



— NR —

AGENDA FOR
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING
RE: Committee Meeting
PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant
7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117
DATE: January 12, 2021
TIME: 12:15 PM

(1) RoLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS

(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 8, 2020 MEETING
(3) CAsH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2020

(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2020

(5) MuUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2021

MR
¥



(1)

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS

MR
¥



(@)

NEW BUSINESS

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Minutes of the December 8, 2020 Committee Meeting

MR
¥



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, DECEMBER 8, 2020

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was
held on Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at the Collection Systems Maintenance and
Engineering Building located at the Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately
12:12 p.m. The roll was called and all Committee members were present. Those in
attendance at the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed
Nelson, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr. Gabe Stephens. Also in attendance were Mr.
Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Director Designate, Mr. Charles
Frost, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Ms. Marybeth Eggleston, Mr. Ronnie
Thompson, Ms. Sarah Smith, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, Mr.
Sam Hilburn and Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Dawn
Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its November 10, 2020
meeting. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr.
Stephens, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to approve the minutes of its November 10, 2020
meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of
November 2020. A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to
approve the cash disbursements for November 2020 reflecting total cash
disbursements of $3,358,812.91 and fund transfers between accounts of
$2,609,766.67. The motion carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement for November 2020.

Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the plant operator truck (Unit
78) 1s in dire need of replacement. It is a 2004 Chevrolet Silverado 1/2 ton with
100,398 treatment plant miles. As it was budgeted for replacement this year,
several needed repairs have been delayed to be better spent on a replacement
vehicle. These deficiencies include the following: power steering failure, accessories
do not turn off when the door is shut, A/C does not work, driver door hinges sag,
suspension wear and body and cosmetic damage. Due to heavy use, such as loading
60-gallon herbicide tanks, hauling equipment and gravel road travel, the staff



recommends a heavier duly 3/4 ton replacement. The State bid on said vehicle is
$22,609 for a Ford F250 single cab, long wheel base, work truck. Treatment
budgeted $28,000 in 2020 for this purchase. A motion was then made by Ms.
Bryant, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the purchase of a Ford F250, 3/4 ton,
single cab, long wheel base truck from the 2020 State Contract at a purchase price
of $22,609.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then informed the Committee that due to an added position in
the Engineering Department for a Civil Engineer, North Little Rock Wastewater
now needs to provide a Utility vehicle for job related activities. The Engineering
Department budgeted $27,000 in the 2020 Budget to purchase a vehicle for the new
position. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Ms.
Bryant, to authorize the staff to purchase a 2021 Ram 1500 Quad Cab 4x2 from the
current State Contract in the amount of $18,877. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then updated the Committee with regard to Rixie Pump Station
fee. He explained that in February of 2004, the Committee approved a $2.50
monthly fee to be added to the bills of the customers within the Rixie SID to recover
a pump station connection fee note receivable. The fee collected as to be applied to
the 3% interest first with any remainder applied to the principal balance. As of
11.30.2020, the total fee collected is $63,495, which has all been applied to the
interest. The principal balance of $176,055.20 has not been reduced. Customers
started connecting to the sewer in 2008 and the average monthly active customer
count was 158. The fee was calculated based on a forecasted customer base and
only above half of that count has connected to sewer. After a lengthy discussion, a
motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize that any
future collections be applied to the principal balance only and forebear the interest
until they get 200 customers at which time the matter will be reevaluated. The
motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Smith then addressed the Committee with regard to an Employee
Catastrophic Leave fund. He stated he learned that when Director Wilkins retires,
he will have more than one thousand (1,000) hours of unpaid leave that he cannot
take. Therefore, Mr. Smith made a motion, seconded by Mr. Nelson, and asked Ms.
Briley and Mr. Frost to look into setting up a fund where these unused hours could
be donated and if anyone from the Utility were seriously ill, they could apply to the
Committee to receive hours from this fund. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the Utility should be receiving
the approximate sum of $1,510,190 which is 75% of the amount the Utility applied



for through a FEMA grant, with another amount expected. This was all associated
with the 2019 river flood event.

Lastly, Mr. Wilkins announced that Mr. Charles Frost, the Utility’s Human
Resources Director, was retiring in early January 2021. Mr. Frost has been with
the
Utility for 29 years and 11 months. After a few words from Mr. Frost, the Utility
presented him with a plaque for his years of service to the Utility.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and
the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:40 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY



3)

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2020

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for December 2020 showing total
Cash Disbursements of $3,399,740.26 and
Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,796,900.00.

MR



pues Jo speo

T abed

€snid 0g/TT - ¥2/TT SPe0 ZT - |Iljpue sauld om] 0} 1N BulneH spijosolg 00°090'€ $ "ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppe M uog Awwir T8TTS
X0g Jea9) 189S 0} [ejuay "Ul\ uol 8¢ 00°09% $ "0u] ‘82INIBS [eluay suelD s,wir 08TTS
dLIN - pues AiuoselN 0Z'6€S $ '0D pues Asuyer 6.TTS
T plep\
B ¢ pleppoell ABBng ‘Tprepn/isjel L  yoeldl ABBng ‘i piepn pue T prepniaxong
® loyeAeox3 ‘G pJepy/dwng 10A1d Yoell ABBNg ‘v prepn/iaxealg ® J1o1eAedx3 0z LEV'E $ [ewuay s,wnH 8/TTS
sasn4 ‘sjjog aA3 ‘@soH jueIpAH ali4 ‘sak3
1SI0H ‘Bulysng ‘sallossaddy |00 JIY ‘ede] uopa] ‘,00TX0Z Ajod tes|d ‘ebpuue)d
1UBWIPaSASNY ‘sialji4 adeuind ‘|10 9|9AD-¢ ‘1auadQ urelq, ‘sall ajqe) ‘sdwe|D
9SO0H ‘g plep/aoua- A1ajes ‘1eH ‘s|ielanQ ‘19)oer ueyse) aakojdwg maN
‘qured Bunprey ‘1adelas Jozey ‘Yio|D atempireH ‘puepn Buppep ‘1ereaH zuend) 9£'GZ8 $ alempJleH s,wnH 1/TTS
sire1fid ‘soe|day pue 1y aAleA €T NuN ‘(Sled eiswe)) saljquassy ajged 00°.58'2 $ s1onpoid Annn preusH 9/TTS
dLN/dLOM - SI8pullkD ZOS ‘sivpullkd auuolyd §2°S80°€ $ s[ediwayd soloreH G.TTS
Japealds pueH ‘sano|o ajulIN
‘paas sselo ‘syeyseg alse\ ‘uold] Buleplos ‘ede] 109|3 pinbiq ‘pioD uoqgiy
‘deos pueH pinbi ‘1adding aupn ‘O INYS 8SOH ‘Sa|zzoN sselg ‘18S [auun4
9d € ‘umoq 8!l 18ydrey ‘yanod q-¢ ‘uedisng 7 wooug ‘IsresH Jalepn Joj ued 86°v0. $ 9l]swne uos pue Jsjing V.TTS
Juoi4 WBIY B4 MON - 6ET NUN +8°2LT $ 9OINIBS BlI1 1994 €LTTS
dLIN ‘d114 Bunoday HING spijosolg 1O Uiy 1656 $ ‘00 S8JIAISS [ejuswuoiinug ¢LTTS
121U8D UMO] ‘aae|d SIaIseN ‘@ouaime ‘jooydas ybiH ‘1a Aydiny ‘Bulures ] juiurey
d1W ‘UreiN d1IN 18v/eBins/ba d1IN ‘€#92# dLIN ‘v#dLIN ‘1ojAeN :s|ig omoa|3 G9°/61'TC $ NI TLTTS
Qa4A 8|qed 81emjos Od ‘smalds bulua 418s pesH xeH 90°./2 $ "ou| ‘Aiddns 2110813 1013 0LTTS
urewaslo ueblol - sreday Aouabiswg 69°2E6'TTY ¢ ‘0D UOoIdNISU0) puowelq 69TTS
erT HuN -J91sal 189 VIVl $ "00 awrebuing moid 89TTS
T prepn - sireday Jeydsy Sz eve $ ‘00 uondNNsuUoD plojueld L9TTS
awel ‘sIasly ‘sIano) ajoyueN €8'€CL'V $ Ajddns 7 adid palepljosuod 99TTS
Auelepn 1o 1IN0 sNd)D Jreday 01 sAjddns 1amod 0T'9/¢ $ jul0d Bunosuuo)n GOTTS
SW00Y 1a)207 J0) azniues ues|d eiN ‘92IAI8S WIoJiuN ‘92IAISS 1B\ Apjeamig 817'6E9°T $ sew) ¥9TTS
Buiping 3%SD 40} PBIONASUOD Y[emapIS 00°0S.'T $ slojoenuo) I161sulD €9TTS
uoneisyi Jarepn ybiH 14 1o) S8|Npoj pue siajjonuo) XIBoJ0IoIN 00°SZ8 $ oouag 29TTS
Z Jorelsua9) 14 Joj Alaneg sauasS 0ld GG'6ST $ sianIno Aisneg TOTTS
Pa3jSIA 18lulld - AIOA - $ diOoA 09TTS
vavos - Arejuswoy uonngysnd o1108|3 In4 X & 952G $ "0U] ‘Wo9°1081IguoleWoINY 6GTTS
d.11d 821n8S auoyd AJYuow 9/°T92'T $ 121V 8GTTS
¥ pIeM\ - S2INs0|D aue] 00°0TE $ "ou| ‘epeolleg ® ubis sesuedly /GTTS
aoueInsu| [eyuswalddns pred aakojdw3 81'6TS'T $ V14V 9STTS
NOILdIdOS3d INNONY Ol 3T19VAVd #
MO3HO M0

0202 ‘'Tg 1aqwada(
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



Z abed

W62 "M TOL ‘AS|[eA ajlswne ‘M sjoulwss
‘ploypag maN ‘3 sjoulwas ‘spialied DO ‘Sd NI0HON ‘us9 s||iH abeso :s|iig seD GZ'26T $ AB1su3 wiodigua)d T121S
peoy Ss8d0V 3eQ SlYM ‘E# srewnsy 0099822 $ "ou| ‘salbojouyda | Jsyeyying 0T2TS
S'v ' 'Tpremsieday L2')SL'T $ "OU| ‘wued Nl %9 POS sesuely 602TS
¥ PIeAA - SaINSO|D aueT] 0006 w ou| _mb.mo_t.mm_ b cm_m sesue)ly 80ZTS
BALIQ 1alie|D T4 - S[eas alog |fews ‘suadwil €808 $ ABojouyoa] emnsnpu| paljddy L0ZTS
paajsIAl Jaluld - dIOA - $ aloA 902TS
andas uQ - siuswAed Jamas Jo} puniay 00°€8S $ A3|In9 epuewy S0ZTS
d.114 01 pA|Q 8UO0IS 7 [3ARID 0816/ 'T $ 2711 ‘Airend vy ¥02TS
0202/90/2T Buipug pouad Aed sexe] |jolked vS'€S2'vy  $ usodaq xey] |joiked Gz-dd
0202/90/2T Buipu3 polad Aed suonnguiuod juswaliinsy 00°896'€ $ SUONN|OS JuBWaINaY apIMmuUoNeN GZ-1VN
0202/90/2T Buipu3 pouad Aed susodaq aakojdw3 T€'T0Z'Y $ uolun paID [elapad sesuexly Gg-dv
0202/90/2T Buipu3 pouad Aed - seakojdw3 ¢ uoneliiqo Hoddns pjiyd 05695 $ Nds esnoybuLres|d 3SO0 €02TS
0202/90/2T Buipuz pousad Aed - diysisquia|\ ssaullH 8skojdws €6'% $ 18wad Auunwwod YN Z02TS
0202/90/2T Buipu3 pouad Aed bBuinio ajgelrey)d aakojldw3 00’89 $ Aep\ pallun sesuedly Jo LeaH T0ZTS
VNI - Z 153 - ddID J01dsouaiu| spisianly Jaddn +2'122'122'T $ D77 ‘saibojouyoa | wiojnysu| 002TS
aafojdw3 maN T - saoys Aeyes panoiddy YHSO 00°'STT $ Teapn oM 66TTS
abueyd |10 - LTT WUN 2226 $ aqn Ayip/-ou) ‘suoeaugnT g3M 86TTS
Aeids uerosjuisiq uipouods 98'ze8 $ D77 ‘feuoneusaiu] 4MA /BTTS
d1OM
‘ume )2 ‘(10D J8HoYS A00Ig¥eO ‘dL IN-G ‘OM/UBWIIBH ‘BND|IIYS :S|ig J8rM 11202 $ sdan 96TTS
Sd UIA anjg WopO - Janiwsuel] [3A37 3|gIsiawigns 9T'T09 $ 30009nig YSN GBTTS
d174 92IAI8S juswieal] 1Sad >_£CO_>_ JO6ET ﬁ 181ua)d mc_mmwoo._n_ Xiulwia | V6TTS
suasu| JajrelN ||Iig - 8sealD ureiq INOA urejurelN TZ'2eS'T $ SuonN|os uld o1 €6TTS
paj[elsu| 8SOH ainssald Ysem Jed TE0ET $ wawdminb3 1791 Z6TTS
Z Prep\ - INN JaAuQ ‘spieog auld MOJIBA 85'TZ $ arempureH Asjueis T6TTS
T 8]0AD "AON S1UN0DDY s3I0y ueAuny pa|iig 00°LZ'T $ TTZ# 1011SIQ Jomes 06TTS
©||910y [I8YS Winp T ‘IO dnelpAH wnip T #9°'70T'T $ "au] ‘wnajonad Auend 68TTS
$.0-S60T ‘S.660T ‘S.2-M 9T°00S $ sal|ddns pue swioH [euolssajold 88TTS
yoog juswjuloddy ‘Jaded AdoD ‘sa|i4 Buipuedx3y
‘s|uay Mu| ‘sdijD |JAuip oquing ‘sqel aji4 buibueH ‘siaziuebio ysa ‘1aziuebliQ
dopjsaq ‘sayonod Buneuiwe ‘suad ‘sped 3sa@ pue siepuaje)d TZ0ozZ ‘so|id
Jes|D ‘Bununoy anisaypy ‘Ael] lena ‘sabpuue) juld 1ojoD ‘s1axoed Jebns £108 $ S10NpoId 9210 Shnad /8TTS
Z Prepa s1asiy ‘auo) ‘sbury spelo 9y'9gy $ Mue] 2ndas a1810u0) uosIalad 98TTS
98 HuN Jo} Alsneg ‘Buodl|is ‘slpwWwWoID 0Z'VET $ "aU] ‘S8I0]S SAloWOoINY A|j19Y,0 G8TTS
¥2T NuN -sosIg pue saxeig €9°0TY $ "0U| ‘UosUIqOyY 7P 8I00N ¥8TTS
suoneisyl - sreoj4 BUMS ¥G'8ET'T $ Auedwo) Buigay €8TTS
ANSSI OU punoy} WaisAS ayelg - 00T NUN sansoubeliq pasueApy £0°T0Z $ 92IAIBS I9X23IMN 7 abeleo s,a0r Z8TTS
NOILdI40s3aa INNONY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHD MO

0202 ‘'Tg 1aqwada(
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



¢ abed

€ pIep\ s1asly ‘auod ‘sbury apei 9/ 0v¥ $ Mue] ondas 81840uU0) UoSIalad SYZTS
(pallig Aisnoinaid Jou syuow g) IS Ul s1amoys Buiuea|d pappy gL '2eT $ "0U| ‘OM L 8DINBS S, [0 Zrels
108/01d SBYOUMS JajsueI] 7 SI0felaud Arelixny 6T0Z 00'8€0'ST  $ "0u| ‘01108|3 POOAN-XI0T VTS
Slojelaua) YeQ allYAA - 91a10U0) [|I4 a|gemo|d 6E£°.S8 % 91210uU0d >>®|_ ovZTS
L/ZT - T/2T Speo 8T - [|ypue] ssuld oML 01 d LN BulineH spijosolg 00 0vT'v $ "ou| ‘BuineH ss|ppem uog Awwip 6€2TS
d1W - pues AiuoseiN 0T'€06 $ "0 pues Asuyer 8€ZTS
wa)| 186png - dwind Jspuls 05'29'T $ '00 bBuussuibu3z JsjAL Yoer L€21S
98 JuN - Sl MAN  00°00% $ auIl aresiaul 9€ZTS
T pJe ‘Jorenedxs GE'998 $ [eluay s,wnyH GEZTS
QUOJI|IS Jes|D .mam._. [edl1oa|3
‘YoUuaJd N INUXD0T ‘8111007 ‘19p|0S ‘Teisowlay ] [[e M ‘SMB10S POOAA dUlZ ‘Sigpjoog
Jaxren anpn Jadedpues ‘sajo] do] di4 ‘smalas ‘s19s dwel) ‘sdens Jauigqered 80°T/2 $ S92IAIBS 1Ipal) 10dag awoH YECTS
swe|d ||V - siaurens buldwes 4T1°659 $ Auedwo? yoeH XTARS
d17d 01 PAIQ BUOIS & [9ARID T TSZ'T $ salIend ureluNo anuel FAXARS
salll z aoe|day 6# Ja|lel L :all] JU0I4 Y8 MaN - ZET WUN 22 TOS $ 80IAIBS 811 1994 1€2TS
119 2109(3 321D des T/2'G9T $ anreladoo) 21309|3 1sii4 0€2TS
abueyo 10 - 98 WUN 86°0F $ IO ssaidx3 poomiays 62215
sausnpu| B siueld ||V - bulidwes loj sded % sbnr 68°'812'T $ 'ou| ‘ssaldx3 [eluawuolIAUg 82¢TS
Z# Aemabplg ‘G AMH ‘SPOOAN BjjawinNeN ‘g# BISSeN S1D ‘Sauele
‘spljifeg OO ‘saunog ‘dIsseiN 10 ‘pul SUl||0D ‘Sd 2# d|ldWNe ‘sapesifed N|04ON
‘uny JaNIY 1d puowrelq ‘puelabpry ‘wopQ/puelabpry ‘ofueing :s|iig 9110913 92°6€E'C $ ABisyu3 12218
T 819 d114 - 0Z/6T/TT - 0Z/0T 82IAISS |80 S6°6Y $ "ou| ‘Buppiooq 92e1s
Isle10ads $92IN0SaY UBWNH - sple) ssauisng 691 $ %00y 91T Jo Buibew 7 uud [enbig GZZTS
laquianoN - xe] Buipjoyyum areis ¥y 19286'vT ¢ ulpy pue aoueuld Jo 1deQ ¥22T1S
ulwpy - ddueusjurely Ajyuop 1a1dod T2'9/¢ $ xeuwrereQ €221S
uonoadsu| wniwaid pue ‘a21O 19N aluel) - oddns 1UN022Y JO [lemaudy 00°00E'y $ ou| ‘sand 22215
IO ureyd % Jeg ‘pinj4 Bulssls 1smod ‘0r-AM ‘PIni4 axelg ‘pinid Jeuers 68'198 $ "0 awebuing moid 12215
¥ 'C ‘T prep - sireday yeydsy 0/°250'C $ "0D U0N2NIISU0D plojueld 0¢e1s
€ plepn/sierdepy
ajoyue ‘0 pre/odulsS @ adid 1Q 198loid J8¥e M YSeM o) [euslelN 9T°029'T $ d1 ‘uren ® 810D 612TS
adid bl 821n18S gnH 8|BuIS ‘0ouIdd Z6'019'T $ Ajddns 7 adid pajepljosuod 8T2ZTS
ayepdn pu3g JeaA ‘asemyos BuRUNodIY [[eIsul 00'06E $ snquinjoD LTZTS
0202 ‘NON pa109||00 994 asiyoueld TG9TT'68 ¢ Y004 8T YUoN jo AuD 91215
020Z ‘AON Pa309]|0D 994 aslyoueld 97299'2cT ¢ ajlswne jo Ao GTZTS
sdO ‘ureiN dwnd ‘geT ‘[joD :s||yay 1oulqed piv Isild ZT'EEL $ sejun ¥T2TS
9OINIBS Wloyiun ‘d2IMIBS YeN Apjeam-1g ‘siaxoer Aieyes ANIGISIA IH LE'6TS'2 $ sen €12TS
T20Z Arenuer - 19B1U0D 181UBD SSAU|IPM % Ul[edH 0S5 TSZ'S $ yijesH Joy Jsjua) abueyd 21215
NOILdIYOS3A LNNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO MO

0202 ‘'Tg 1aqwada(
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



1 abed

Bunsal 920 - mol4 enjn/m sjpuund dsia 2£°08T'E $ "ou| ‘ssaidx3 [euawuolIAUg G/2TS
BUIRI ‘T# IIN-G ‘S IIN-S ‘[JUl IIN-G ‘SalelST [awwel | ‘saxeT] unsny ‘areo IN-G
‘Aeg e1sA1D ‘alnonns OM ‘uaalosieg OM ‘d1OM ‘suoobe] OM :S|iig 2119913
T9v68'vE % ABisiug v121S
SfeujwiaL 3o4 €50E $ £9%850€ so1uon29|3 AoM-161Q €.21S
aoueusjure\ AlYIUo - J81doD 3%9SD £2°00T $ xeweyeq 2.L2TS
(8T02/8/Z pPaIN2ax3) e 8UYM 0} UOISIBAIQ
a|lswne - 0Z0Z ‘82 AON - T AON POLIBd 3210AU| - SjudwaAoidw| aimonJiselul 00°000°0T $ "ou| ‘s1gaulbu3 1su)d 11,215
€ ' plep ‘sireday yeydsy 9T1°zS.2 $ "00 UOIONIISUOD piojueID 0/2TS
Alojuanu| - spuag ‘saAp\ ‘0ouIsd GT'2/6'T $ Ajlddns % adid paiepljosuod 6921S
9984 1awabeue 198[0id YUON T 00°LTT $ snqwinjod 892TS
ua9 saye unsny ‘uag yaai) deo
‘Ua9 supi9 eyaIng ‘ueg aIxIq ‘uan [adeyD uoike|d ‘ge 14 ‘dLd S|iig seD €6'250'C $ ABisu3 wiodiaua) 19215
aouelnsu| [ejuswa|ddns pred aakojdw3 ¥0°'/6€ $ u] ‘0D ddueINsu| a7 [emny uolsog 99215
VAVIS - SSUIUMS 18Ul ‘S1aA0D ‘sjeulullal asnd T.'€66 $ "0U| ‘WodjoalIguonewoINy G92ZTS
paaysIAl J8lulld - dIOA - $ aloA ¥921S
994 IaqWaIA "99Q/934 |[eD "AON G9°Z6€ $ "oU| ‘WaSAS ||eD-8UQ sesueyly €92TS
[esodsiq a6pn|S ‘UIQ ‘pueS 9920/ $ "ou| ‘Bunsodwo) uesuswy 29215
d174 Jreday Jorelsy - sjoo] uswdinb3 ‘iogeT ‘reod doy P Jswild ¥T°607'T $ salbojouyda | pinj4 pasuespy 192TS
$9394 JwWidd [enuuy d1OM ‘IN-G ‘d11d 00°06L°2€ ¢ IMmmwO3aavy 092TS
abereg) s,90C 01 MO - 8ET WUN GZ'9ET $ K1an0day T-v 6S2TS
ure|N 92104 ayolen o} sielN pnN 9€°2/T $ "0U| ‘UOSPOO 8G2CTS
8|ged ‘'subis ux3 pay ‘ade] 10na ‘unpuo) ‘suswade|deay Y6 gqe 1 a3 ‘'skelpy L7 T6Y'T $ Aiddns 211199|3 8jes8joyMm 1G21S
[lypue] sauld om| 01 Jue|d 3||dwne Joj fesodsiq plosolg TZ'8€Z'€T  $ wawabeuely sisem 9G2TS
dLA 4 Aydiniyl ‘gqe ‘d1L1d siing J91ep ¥2'60€'T $ sdan GGZ1S
sdi|S 18n0D ‘sapl|s ‘siaded 19114 ‘Se9 uoneliqied auLoyd
wddot ‘Jayng ¢ ‘1ayng £ ‘1ayng 0T '18S auloyD abuey mo ‘Alquisssy Jauns ST1°9/0'2 $ 3oogan|gd vsn ¥S2TS
S|[eJanQ qig panoiddy Josiniadng 1o) aakojdwg asinquiisy 02T $ uaqgel uoay sassAiN €G2T1S
sbeg Joidwes Gy 180T $ "ou| ‘sjusawinisul suApsjal 2S21S
Kispeg ‘saxey b1 ysel4 ‘Jsuado ureld 00'¥ST $ alempleH As|uels 1G¢1S
sjamo] dn dod /8'11E $ "ou] ‘sjealwayD eds 0S2TS
MeS JJO IND sape|g puowelq ‘sjfed 1saL dulayd TS'STY $ Ajddns % adid uiayinos 6vCTS
d17d 0} [9ARID JaNIA 02°/8T $ lawing Auuos 8YCTS
wnig [es GG MaN/m ade|day /a4 [eluswuolinug/jalieg bey 10 anowsy 22 12y $ "ou| ‘swaisAs uas-A1ejes VA ZAR
9SOH Jossaldwo) 1Y G/ 66T $ vod AN
o# aoyyoeg - sbumi4 » 9SoH Jaxied 8T°99T $ juswdinb3 7 ¥onJL siemod S¥eTS
S19)0el 9|4 ‘1aded AAOD 'I8P|OH pJe)d ssaulsng ‘U] J918|\ abelsod ‘lsweald
u] J1uld ‘usjoidng| ‘88409 ‘sI0198101d 198YS ‘squioD Bulpulg ‘sispulg €205 $ S19Npoid 920 shiad 4ZA%
NOILdI¥0S3d INNOWY Ol 319VAvd #
MO3HD ple)

0202 ‘'Tg 1aqwada(
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



G abed

[femauay Hwidd d1N - PV [efa 9g°€0Z $ a)ezes) Jeioowsq sesuedly 0TETS
0202/0z/2T Buipu3 pouad Aed sexe] |jolhed 0L°0€E'sy  $ usodaq xey] |joihed 9z-dd
0202/02/2T Buipug polad Aed suonnguiuo) juawaliney 00'896'€ $ SUONN|OS JUBWINSY dpIMuUOiEN 9Z-1VN
0202/0z/2T Buipu3 pouad Aed sisodaq @akojdw3 1€ 10Z'y $ uolun 1paiD [elapad sesuexly 9z-4v
0202/02/2T Buipu3 pousad Aed - seakojdw3 ¢ uonehiigo woddns pjiyd 05695 $ NAas asnoybuues|d 3SO0 60ETS
0202/02/2T Buipu3 pousad Aed - diysisquia|\ ssaullH 8skojdws €6'% $ 18ad Auunwwod YN 80€TS
0202/0z/2T Buipu3 pouad Aed buini ajgeieyd sskojdws 00°89 $ Aep panun sesuexly Jo uesH LOETS
[eyuay JopullhkD LG vv $ 09S[9 M\ 90€TS
18qUWIBNON - d 1714 [esodsiqg pljosolg TS'SvZ'ez $ wawabeuely a1sep GOETS
a3y3qdo S1¥vd pa3ysiAl Jawuld - dIOA - $ aloA ¥0ETS
l1azireanaN deos ‘Ispmod JaysIpoaN T+°'600'T $ D71 ‘reuoneuIsiul YMA €0ETS
e - [oueyls\ ‘yroig auloyD 994 62°660'T $ Yooganig vsn ZOETS
S|9MO L P|O4-BINIAl ‘S|SMO L P|04-D ‘S|IBMO |INd JBIUBD /6662 $ "ou| ‘sfesdjway eds TOETS
padJsIN J8iuld - AIOA - $ aloA 00ETS
¥ 8]0AD "AON ‘S1UN0DJY S8I0y ueAuny pa|lg G2 TTE $ TTZ#1011SIQ Jamas 66215
02Z/0Z/TT ybnoayl - S3ISS 0202 vv'112'TT  $ "oul ‘dnoio NCY 862TS
Z62TS 2X99UD QILNIYSIN - $ aloA 16215
[eluay Apauend 119N abeisod /¥'¥ST $ [eloueUIH [BQO|D Samog Aaulld 96215
PadJSIN J8iuld - QIOA - $ AIOA| S6ZTS - €62TS
lreday 0 pJe - UId 00°SE $ "0u| ‘'saI0V YeQ 1sod Z621S
sdo] 1eld ‘s1an0D ‘sbury YN S9°GS0'T $ Yue] ondes 812Io0u0) uosialed 16215
dLIA - Josuag apixoiq INYns T6°LT9 $ "0 S3[es 9PISYUON 062TS
"SON G [eluay JapullkD 26°20€ $ *ou] ‘Alddns Buipjam HIN 682TS
(020z 196png) ssaid 119g 14 1o} s)ag 1amo %9 Jaddn 88°'€2T'9 $ eIpa 43} [euoleN 882TS
me._. uonne) MoOJ||sA .wm>o_0 N919 ,ww>o_0
DAd 18pIN0YS ‘sano|9 Y10 ‘SiseA A1ejes ‘sie|qel 8AQ ‘sumoq 81l HonS Uews 07 0LE'T $ sjoo] 7 saijddns fedipiuny 191 /821§
¥T/2T - 8/2T SPeOT 6T - [IypuUeT Sduld om1 0} d LN BulneH spijosolg 00°0LE't $ *ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppe M uog Awwir 98215
suonels dwnd Joj s1ayses Buleas £9°688 $ *ou| ‘Alddns 7 uswinisu| G8ZTS
ww>o_QEm MBN T UO %oayd chomeomm 00°'¢e $ sesue)ly JO XI0MIaN uollew.oju|] 8¢TS
Z U9 14 Joy 18breyd a 0TZ YN ¥Z'+9T $ auuep ® zuods OzH €82TS
G ® ¥ S9|9AD "AON SIUN0JDY pa|llg ¥¥'GL2'LT  $ msIq 1amas abpry (el 2821S
d11d [9AeID % BUOIS £17'G96'T $ saLend urelunNoy suuel 18215
€8# 10} Ja18WNINN [eNbId 89261 $ laburel 08ZTS
geT 10} SaN0|D ZE'8YL $ J1JHUBI0S Jaysid 6.21S
Vavos - sindino Bojeuy 00°v£8 $ uonewoNyz3 8.21S
# 919AD AON P8109]|0D 884 1d8A 00°0SS'E $ preog sanijioed suspies exaing L1215
d LN Ishpmes Jo peo 00°05¢ $ *ou| ‘sasudiaua ML 9/21S
NOILdIYOS3A INNONY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO MO

0202 ‘'Tg 1aqwada(
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



9 abed

(319842 yum |re1ep suyiuow ) 0202/8T/2T - TT/8 sidivasy ysed Anad 05°Z6€ $ ysed Anad EVETS
siepuale) ‘si| 1s0d ‘sjage ‘8940 Mu| Jewld 910/ $ S10NpoId YO SnNnad ZYeETS
90IMI8S [euoNuer Arenuer 0€'620'T $ "0u| ‘OM] 8DIAISS S,fO TYETS
lore|nBay aAfeA ‘sasse|o Ai1sjes sired 8 €5 TOV $ "0 S3[es 9PISYUON OvETS
uoobe abpn|s 14 ‘1S BUON
X € ‘ale9 OM ‘1d 9a.18uld ‘poomaxe] ‘pul wnaneg ‘puj sureH ‘Buix ssaidAD
‘Burx Jau|ned ‘|00 J8u0YS ‘}OHp00IgsUeT ‘alxig ‘ume eyaq ‘gAen/Aemoles
urei eld 14 ‘20T AMH ‘ulwpy 14 ‘1se3 puellieiy ‘d114 ‘Bnajys ‘1lemojg 14
‘qe 14 00110 ‘F9SO 14 Yd Pul Oti-| ‘8de|d puelAiey ‘XOd|IM S|iig 009|3 62°202'2Z  $ 011109[3 %00y 81T YUON 6EETS
Buigny Jajdwes mopeald Lv'€.8 $ ssuisnpu| 8By maN 8EETS
120z Arenuer - soueinsu| yiesH aakoldws 8y /6%7'sL ¢ pund 1auag yiesH fedioiuniy LEETS
[eba predaid ashojdws GG'6€T $ pIRIYS [eba 9€ETS
slied 8T - sloog diH €9°/90'T $ s|oo ® salddng edidiuny 7197 GEETS
J0JO|\ JamMmo|g Mau - OTT HUuN Z¥'909 % 90INIBS IDX)J3IM wmmhmmu S,.90(C YEETS
T2/2T - ST/ZT SPeO ST - ||upue] Sauld oML 01 4 LA BulineH spijosolg 00°0S'€ $ "ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppe M uog Awwir €EETS
s103l01d [e10ads ‘Jauieiay ‘sadinIas [eba] 00'8EY'S $ unoyed % »siunid ‘JadreH ‘uooyje)d ‘uing|iH Z2€€T1S
loressuss OM - ded ||1I4 8|ged07 % Jue] [an4 pajle a|gnoa [e9 0SS 2/2'8T0'C $ D711 0D Muel |leH TEETS
Sl101RJIBUDY) 10} |9SaIg “Yuel punolb anoge Joj) [9salg paAka-pay TO'S8E‘C $ ou| ‘uewdey) P usalo 0EETS
yiuow Jo pus pue 6 * / S8|9AD "AON SIUNOJDY pajllg /6'ETS'8T  $ ousIg 1amas abpry (el 62ZETS
Aejay peolanQ ‘1010eu0) anaubel ‘sybiq Bulutepn 8qoas /8989 $ Jabureis 82€TS
[9S813 79 8UIj0SED S3|DIYSA 193|4 JSQUIBAON JO YIUON Z7°880°L $ uew|an4 LZETS
1e|4 Wiy ppng - €ZT IUN ¥S°9% $ 80IAI8S Bl1] 199|4 9ZETS
suonels Yi Joj snun aseds - eseq 10|S-9 D1dZ3 00°L68 $ uonewoNyz3 GZETS
L# 319AD AON pa109||0D 994 199d 00°0S¥ $ preog sanijioe suspies eyaing ¥2ZETS
Isnpmes - 41N 00°0S¢ $ "ou| ‘sesudigiuzl M1l €CETS
0d9 ® 0YA sjoyuel\ - Bunsa] [e1nads 00°5. $ "00 S8JIAISS [EIUBWUOIIAUT ZZETS
e (IIH ‘Y9t BaIn3 ‘Apnr ejaing ‘py pio exaing ‘meden( ‘sreispi ‘abpiy
[adeyd uow|yo ‘IQ Jenuold ‘T9TAMH/BIXIY ‘[adeyDd uoike|D :s||ig 011033 G9'82T'T $ ABiawig T2ETS
upNny 020z - Bulig ssaiboid 00°000°0T  $ 271d ‘d93 0ZETS
(13181d 18014 ‘SUB{|IAN) S8nbe|d/X00|D uBWaINeY € 0E'ZLT'T $ salydou unoosia 6TETS
BUUBIY 'YAVYOS - S9SN dlweldd G/ '2hy $ €918G0€ Solu0.108|3 AsM-161a 8TETS
laqwiadaq- asueualurely % buninsuo) Jaindwo)d 00°0SZ'E $ wosues 'y |[aeq JTETS
U89 aIXIJ Josuas dde|day ‘UdD X0I|IM dIINBS |INd £2222'T $ 077 YINoS-pIN sulwwng 9TETS
douelInsu| [eyuswsa|ddns pred sskojdw3 26'vie $ JI7 [e1uojod GIETS
¥€-TT 3/C paxooq dx3 - 189000 884 Bulig 05°0.S'vy  $ 131\ sesuely [elua)d YTETS
109[01d 101RIBUSD dLOM 10} S[eLdYeN [ed1109|3 86'992'T $ %00y amIT1-a3ad €TETS
vavos - bunybiq Joreaipu; 00°9.8 $ "ou| ‘w0 aligquonewoINy ZI€TS
9oIM8S Andas /9°206 $ 191V TIETS
NOILdIYOS3A INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3HO MO

0202 ‘'Tg 1aqwada(
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



) abed

82/ZT - 22/ZT Speon 8T - |lpue sauld oML 01 dLIA Buliney spijosolg 00°0vT'Y $ *ou| ‘BulineH ss|ppe M uog Awwir G/ETS
Saul] uol4 2 - 0ZT WUN ¥9°68€ $ 80IAI9S 31| 199| v.€1G
sleak-g/b a1s swie4 uebnog bunsal |10S 00°02T'C $ ‘00 S92IAISS [elusWUOIIAUT €/€TIS
¥ Sd dLIN ‘€92 Sd dLIN ‘96ins'b3 dLIN ‘urew A1 ‘i@ Aydiny ‘looyos
UBiH ‘Bulurest 1N ‘JolkeN ‘s|iiH 8besQ ‘3 8joulWas ‘UIN |9/WOopPO ‘piojpag MaN
.>®__m> Il[swnep .>v_03|_\m_x_w_ _w__mn_ mmmwo ._uN_ 9IXIY .>> gloulwas :Sjjig J21109|3 @._w.mwmr_”N % >m‘_mycm_ C¢LETS
Z prepn - areday AemaAl@ 00°000'T $ D71 ‘91212u0) S,91pp3 TLETS
VAvOS - S19X20S ‘sio1oeiuo) ‘shejay £€°vT. $ £9¥850€ soluonoa|3g Aey-161g 0LETS
19Julld X939y S|[ed adIAIBS ”n_m|_ - 9dueuauUIR\ >_r_uco_>_ Lm_QoO 8T°GEE % Xeweleq 69ETS
Z preM - Bnid 1sed vz'€8 $ d1 ‘urey % a109 89€TS
sdo ey duind ‘qe ‘||oD S|y 18ulqeD piv i1sii4 08'09€ $ sen L9€TS
90IAI9S WIOHUN ‘92IAIBS [BMOL 79 JBIAl ‘SWO0Y JaMoYS ues|d enjn L5952'T $ sen 99€TS
paaysIAl J8lulld - dIOA - $ aloA G9ETS
d114 Bp|g uiwpy - sliga@ pue ysnig paroway ‘'squiiind 00°0S.L $ D77 ‘821M8S 83l S [ampag ¥9€TS
d114 T2/0T/T-2/TT/2T 92IAM8S duoyd 9/'6S9 $ 1®1v €9€TS
[esodsiq aseal9) /8'vE0‘E $ ‘ou| ‘Bunsodwo) ueduBWY 29€TS
sapeibdn ssaid 1129 14 - OAd ‘sii3 ‘adid "0SIN LZ'9ST $ *ou| ‘Alddng pally T9ETS
paaysIAl J8lulld - dIOA - $ aloA 09€TS
aoueinsu| [eyuswalddns pred askojdw3 8'6TS'T $ oV14V 6SETS
9suadIT s,ueIdd9|3 ‘abpug uinay/ainliuing 9210 ‘sayaun
93IWWOD "AON ‘SIONUOIA UOHBISHIOM ¢ dwiyD Anug ssajaiim "Bpjg SO 0T'v22'T $ pred upaid yueg [eluuauad|  £z-lwAdos|3
a1epdn 020Z dO pu3 JesA Uo YI0p\ 0S°L6 $ snqwinjod 8GETS
llijpue] Sauld om L 031 spijosolg d LN pue 821A18S Jeisdwng AjuoN 08'7€9'ST ¢ wawabeuey alsep /SETS
aouelnsu| [ejuswa|ddng pred aakojldw3 GZ'TET'T $ ‘0D doueINsuU| [euoneN uolbulysepn 9GETS
S3110SS922Y ¥ SBUOYd M3aU g + Sped! pue sauoyd ||I9D 32IAISS 3|IqOIN 88°'822'S $ SS3|alIM UOZIIBA GGETS
pajlig Ajsnoiaaid 1ou nun Buporll T 00°SE $ D77 ‘VYSN 199]4 198UU0D UOZLBA ¥SETS
siaxeag onseld ‘9ponods|3 HAd 02°'S8T $ Yooganig vsn €GETS
dl IN-S - S8AleA ZdH 1S81 00°00Z $ R RICITSBECT ZSETS
deos ysep Jed |suedoid wnig uojles S5 08'292 $ wawdminb3 1791 TGETS
LIUO JO pu3 pue 6 ‘/ 8]9AD "AON SIUNOJDY Saldy uehuny pajilg 081929  $ TTZ# 10ISIQ James 0SETS
LTT nun - dwnd Jarepn ‘ebueyd |10 6T°89E $ 1a1ua)d aAiowoINy 102 6VETS
Sd 8ouaime - 1/1 1sd OGT ‘s)iog-1 6T°86T $ vod 8YETS
0 PseM - 81210U0D ||I d|qemold 00262 $ Auedwo) a1810U0D XoeqIoZEY LYETS
salaneg € ade|day % anoway ‘syea Jiy Jreday % asoubeiq - £2T WUN 0T'2S.'C $ wawdinb3 7 ¥onuy silamod 9VETS
lreday T pJep - MId 00°SE $ "0U| ‘S81I0V YeQ 1s0d GYETS
a|buy [991s uogieD ST°08 $ Aiddns agny % adid YYETS
NOILdI40s3aa INNOWY Ol 319VAVd #
MO3IHD MO

0202 ‘'Tg 1aqwada(
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



g abed

9Z'0v.'66€'E $

SINIWISHINESIA HSVD ALITILN TVLOL

1UNO22Y WOl SlusWesINgsid [e10L €°00€'222  $ pun4 UORINISUOD 9TOZ

9our1daddy pred upal) 1oj 894 AlYIUOW S¥'82 $ wares|d

suononpaq uolun 1paJ) Jo usoda 21uoNd8|T Jo) 894 AYIUOW  00°SZ $ uolun 1pal) [eiapa- sesuexly
1UN022Y WoJ) payelq siuawAhed ueoT AUON TO'vPS'82E ¢ sjuswAed ueo1-y4Qy

86'/89'6¢T $ 0202/02/2T Buipu3 pouad Aed

€1°G/L2ET $ 0202/9/2T Buipu3 pouad Aed

dseH ‘ainsojoug

99'8/€'9€5C $

'S19X00S Ae[ay ‘sall 8|qeD ‘suld [991S/M SI0YdouY [eIBN ‘ysng onseld Hodabpug 05°ZE0'T $ Aiddns 211109|3 8jesajoym 88€TS

ddnuy ‘Aguey - sdiysiaquisiN 00°0vE $ uoneIapa- JUBWUOCIIAUT Ja1e W\ /8E€TS
yroig

D4-IN ‘%0T M ‘[0S Joredipu] yaiels ‘sajnog ysemals pa|(i4 ‘Jayng eluowwy 80°0S6 $ joogan|g vsn 98€TS

dLIN - JUaA|0S JawAlod 65°6.E $ Saloleloge] psuun G8ETS

d114 921n8S uswieal] 1sad Ao L0'6ET $ 1818 Buissaooid xiuiwa | ¥8€1S

pasysIN 181uld - AIOA - $ dioA €8ETS

sjamol dn dod S6°/€T $ "ou| ‘sjealway eds Z8ETS

1S U162 ® AL - [9ARID pue auois BuiineH 59'8v/.'C $ Bupfoniy Jawing Auuos T8ETS

T 81940 18qWiada@ SIUN0DY S810y ueAuny pa|iig 00°.¥2'T $ TTZ# 10ISIQ Jamas 08€TS

S9SSE[9 XIUO| ‘'SasSse| Xoe|d aleA ‘S8A0|D BJUIN G9°/69 $ "ou| ‘an0|D-L-Jes 6.ETS

0015 Jure dwind Joj - sijog 1 ZE'T. $ vod 8.LETS

o# aopoeg - sbumi4 » asoH Jaxied 0T'29 $ uswdinb3 % yonuy siamod 11ETS
slapulg . Bury-q ‘sebpure) Jauo] 1ojo)
‘J191ulid 010Ud ‘S|1ouad [ealueyds|n ‘sadipn |0SAT ‘s|uayY pea ‘spiq ‘sdnD 104
‘saleneg ‘sdiD Japuig ‘are|n 981J0D ‘SIal|l 93100 ‘S||IIoY uad ‘siasel] albe
‘99JJ0D ‘Sanssi] ‘Iauleams eIANI] ‘suad ‘Jaded ‘saAllq yse|d ‘1e1ewowlay
peayalioo ‘siano) uoday ‘sdois looq ‘siore|noje) ainuaIos ‘sduwe

unowuapun ‘saji4 buipuedx3 ‘siapjo4 BuibueH ‘siaziuebio dopsaq YssN 2 Syt $ S19Np0o.Id 39140 Snnad 9/€TS

NOILdIdOS3d INNONY Ol 3T19VAVd #
MOIHD MO

0202 ‘'Tg 1aqwada(
SINIW3ISHINESIA HSVD
d3LVMILSVYM HO0d IT1LLIT HLHON



er'ooe’cee

108l01d ddID ZTZ/AnaT 1sap-a1ewnsT [euld €4°00€'Z22$ D11 ‘saibojouyoa ] wionusul 870AA

NOILdIFOS3A INNOINV Ol 37aVvAvd #
MO3IHD p o)

020z ‘1€ 1equadad
AdNN4 NOILONY1LSNOD 9T0¢
SINIaN3ISdNgSId HSVYO
d31VMILSVM XO0d F'11LLI'THLHON



T abed

00°00696.C $

62/ZT pred $x108yD Joy 1sjsuel 1amas Buneisdo 00°00T'8Y $ 0202/62/ZT
G2/2T-TZ/ZT pred s}0ayD Joj Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°009'8YE $ 020Z/£2/2T
22/2T uo saakojdwiz o1 pred ‘pouad Aed 0z/¢T 1o} 1ejsuel | 1amas lloihed-BbunesadO 00°002'62T $ 0202/T2/CT
9T/ZT pred S48y 4o} Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°00v'2.T $ 020Z/9T/ZT
TT/ZT-L/ZT pred S328yD o} Jajsuel | 1amas Buneisdo 00°00¥'TLZ $ 020Z/TT/ZT
8/2T uo saakojdw3 0) pred ‘pouad Aed 9/ZT 10} Jajsuel | 1ames lloied-buresadO 00°00L'2ET ¢ 0202/L/2T
¥/ZT-T/ZT Pred S308yD Jo} Jajsuel | 1aMas Bunesado 00°000'769'T $ 0Z0Z/V/ZT
NOILdI¥OS3a NOY4 oL INNOWY 31vd

020¢ ‘T¢ Jaquiadeq
SH3I4SNVdHL ANN4

d31VMILSVM XO0d F11LLI'THLHON



(4)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR DECEMBER 2020

ACTION REQUESTED:

Approve the Financial Statements for December 2020.

MR
¥



£€°65¥'201'8FLS

0.619'692°L%
00'€¥6'c6S LS
0£2.9'6/1%

L6'F5L'€0Z'821$
(zZeZv'oov L8}
T6'9L¥0SL LLS
l¥'19€°180°'S$
L LIV IZY'ELS
£9'8/8'6£2°1L$
18751 '662'vS
¥8'00.'601'8.%
L¥'86%'691'Z8%
98'E¥S'G/0'TLS
ov'olLg'6clL'ss

2.'889'621'8L$
€1'980°€.$
98'996'L$
€4'9/9'0€$
04'Gl0'se$
G.'895'v0S'C$
129824518

A A XA TAANRS
26°'PLG'L0Sv$
00'005%

020Z ‘L¢ 1aquiadeq ‘Aepsiny]
jeeyg aouejeg

i9jemalsep Y20y ORI YMON

S13SsY V101

S13S8VY H3IH10 V10l
NOISNId OL Q3.Lv13d SMOT4LNO a3yy343a
F18VAIZOTH YN0 3IX1Y

§138SV ¥3H10

INIAINDI B LNV1d ‘ALY3d0OYd V101

NOILVIO3¥d3a A3LVINWNDDY
SS3HO0HUd NI NOILONYLSNOD
S3NIT ¥IMIS 010 40 3NIVA "183
LNINAINDI WILSAS ¥IMIS
ONIATINE AYOLvHOgY]
SONIATING "ON3 B "LNIVIN ® NOILVHLSINIWGY
SIUNLONYLS INVId INIJWIVINL
S3NITWILSAS HaIM3S
SIUNLONYLS NOILVLS ONIdANd
ANV

ININCIND3 ? LINVd ‘ALY¥I404d

S13ASSY LNIHYND TVL0L
S3SN3dX3 Alvd3add H3HLO
JONYHNSNI ALNIGYIT Qivd3dd
AYOLN3IANI 31IS-NO
F18VAIZOIY LSTHILNI A3INTIOV
FTEVAIZOIY SINNODIY
SLNNOJDVY ONIATOH Y4av
11S0d30 40 S3LvOoIdILy3D
YNVE NI HSVO
HSVO ALL3d

S13SSV INIHHND

Sl13ssv



€E'65¥'20L'8VLS

81°CL6'L8P'SES

9e'0LL'S8L'pS

|G €66° LS EVS
08'848'22.°L1%
LS'6ZE0LL'0ES

6.'810219'05$

00'288°00.$
00'¥08'€S.'1$
00'0S6'71LES$
00°000'G$
LZ'069'689°LS
00°916'68581
9.°292'¥89'01$
§6'¢/0'7£9'e%
120ve'sye'ze

9€£'825'800'2$

£5°0vZ'95Z$
(zg'95z'1$)
8v'2/5'001%
¥Z'¥€9'00€$
10°92S'0¥5S
00°620'%$
LW iILY'091S
65°201'501$
96°'16Z'Z8¥¢

0202 ‘L£ Jaquieda( ‘Aepsiny|
J99yg aourjeg
J2)eMaIISEAL YO0y 9331 YoN

ALINDZ ? S31LNIEVIT TV.LOL

ALIND3 V101
(SSOT) / INODNI L3N ¥VIA INIHHND
SONINYYI aNIvLiIy
TYLIdVYD Q31¥YNOQ
IYLIdYD A3LNgIHINOD
ALIND3

S3LMEVIT ¥3IHLO TV.LOL
SNOISN3d OL g31¥ 134 SMO14NI d3¥H3430a
ALITIAVYIT NOISNId 13N
Sy 4SVO-NOLLYDIN90 €3d0
SIOVINVA ? SIIFINCNI ¥YOd IAHISTY
TVSOdSId a1l0sS-019 404 IAYISIY
910¢ S31¥3S-319vAVd SANO4
€102 S31Y3S-319vAVYd SANO4
8002 S31¥IS-318VAVd SANOY
1002 SIIYIS-I18VAYd SANOE
S3ALLMIEVIT ¥3HLO

SAILMGYIN INJHHND TVL0L
AT19VAVd 1SIHILNI A3INYOIVY
S1I43N3d 33A0TdW3 aaNYIOV
TI0YUAVd A3INYIDV
AAVIT NOILYOVA QaNYO0Y
JAVATAMDIS GINHIDY
SNAQUVYD WXYIHN3T OL I19VAVd
318VAVd 334 ISIHONVHA
S1OM{1SId ¥3HL1O0 01 a3IMO
F18VAVd SLNNOJJY

S3AILMIEVIT INFHHND

s3alLnavin



L6'0£8'212'€es 08'S5'2he'22$ 00°005'851'¥Z$
LrerL'elzs 82'9€2'651$ 00°008'012%
0LLiv'es 85°'990'G% 00°0%
£6'vrZs 00'61€$ 00°0%
L9'182'es LOPLL'PS 00°0%
£9°'695'92¢ £1'669'9¢% 00'008's2%
88'629'281$ 95'965°601$ 00°000's81L$
0S°/89'966'Z2$ 25°019'989'22% 00°00L'L¥6'E2$
09'¥2£'64 TTLLL'es 00°002'8%
00°00t'8$ 00'0SE'PLS 00°005'6%
00°0S¥d 00°021% 00°0%
00'026'1c% 00'g52'8cs 00002°0ES
B80°SEE'PLS 12°699'0L1% 00'0%
LE'vPE'5ocs 69'v/8'¥8ES 00°001'2¥E%
1G'TZ6'LLS £6'80L°L% 00°002'1L1%
06'¥8E'Chbe 65'089'c22% 00°009'29¢%
L8°0E1'126°18 9£'89Z'0EL 18 00'000'190'Z$
00°0% (96°0909%) 00'0%
6.'068'26% 6¥'292'cs$ 00°005'25%
00'622'219% 00'599'21Z% 00°008'¥SPS
gL opb'si0'es £0°095'961'€4 00°009'€SZ'c$
0'081'060'CS ZE'200'880°cS 00°00.°6E2'CS$

§9'251°68Z'cl$

¥l2.e'855'c L

00'00€'CLL'¥LE

6L0Z
31Vd OL Wv3A

0202
31vd Ol ¥vaA

139an9
31va Ol ¥v3A

0Z0Z ‘i€ Jaquiadaq ‘Aepsuny) Buipus syjuoly eajem] ay3 Jog

JUSWSYE}S BIODU|
Jajemelsem 20y BRI YMON

ANNIAIY T¥LOL

INNIATY ONILLYHIHO-NON WLOL
JNOINI SNCIANVTIIOSIN
J3aNdvY3 SINNODSIa
SILON-INOINI J3INYYI LSIFHILNI
ONPOIHO-IWOINI AINHYI LSIHIINI
SALIMNDIS-IWOINI AINHVYI LSTHALNI
INNIAZH ONILVHIdO NON

INNIATH ONILYHIHO TVL0L
SNOILVII4103dS ? SNY1d MIAIATY
SL1INY3d ONILIND 133418 ® d¥1
SLIN3d NOILIIdSNI TvILHvd
SLINY3d NOILOIdSNI NOILOANNOD
$394VHO 334 NO-3IL
WO 2 "S3Y-83DUVYHO 334 31V
SIOUVYHD 334 31v1 AHLSNANI
SIADUVYHI ALTYNIJADHYHIUNS AYLSNANI
SIDHUVYHD UYINOIY AHLSNANI
ANNE3Y FOUYHD 30IAY3S
SIDUVYHD FDIAYIS ¥IANOLSND
SAOUYHI INFWLVYIHL AQOOMUIHS
$30UVYHO JDIAHIS ITIINNVYIA
SAVHVHI ADIAYIS ¥IN 3AISLNO
SIDUVHDI IDIAHIS HIN 3AISNI

INN3AIY ONILYHIHO

IANNIATY



L6'69P'209°L1L$

£8'602'125'8L$

00'002'LL2'61%

18'796'090'L$

P1L'GSG'ESL LS

00°009'012'1$

48'296'090'1.4

Fl'see'ecl 1S

00°009'0LE°L$

PO /0G'L¥S'9LS 89'¥S1'8LY' LS 00°009'090°81$
veere'srd 19°826'Z01% 00'000°051%
00'0c0'0e$ 00°000°S1L$ 00°000°0E$
00'5/6'09L$ 00°020'19.$ 00°001'28.%
12°850'910'v$ L9°20T'VEL'¥E 00°00Z'0¢E'v$
£0°206'6E$ 66'182'25$ 00'0%
9z°'991'068°1$ 16'081'000'2$ 00'004'120'2$
22'258'699% 15°045'166% 00°005°0LLS
LE'652'eSTVY POPrEBLY VS 00°008'Eva'v$
Z¥'L6E'006% 66'¢1.'686% 00°005'2Z6%
00'096'czz$ 08'6e8°L1E$ 00°00€'e82S
68°¥0E'v1E$ €T ¥rzielcs 00'00L°2Le$
SL'BOF'EVS Z0'€L0' LS 00°00E"or$
00'0% 00°0% 00°cot'05$
G8'G0L°LLLS LoLIE' LS 00°008'L1$
85'86€'C1$ 6z'8ve'ovs 00°0%
05°96'69L$ 99'6£0'021$ 00'009'891L$
9ecee'zols 6£Z8T'LELS 00°006'G21$
€9'P1L2'5028 69°10L'ELZS 00°009°261$
o¥'58€'6e$ 00°Z02'0¢$ 00°005'29%
19'889'6.1¢ 69'6/9'/22% 00°00£'SL1%
09°'120'PPLE 6v'¥e8'001$ 00009'9L1$
£5°056'0L1$ 86'660'531% 00°005°'861$
Po'Per' 0619 vSL19'0zes 00009'G0Z$
0l'g/8'68E'L$ Ly2es'eob'|$ 00°00Z'28¥'1$
(FAR 15 TR S ZLLZE'YELS 00°005'8Z1$
85°125'921% 80'CEV'BELS 00°00S'0EL$
00°8.5'6v$ L0'622'95$ 00'009's6$
29'658'26% 00°¥2E'601S 00°000'%11$
8L¥Iv'GELS S8'SHr'6ZLS 00'008'6¥1$
89'0/5'0% 29°08¢e'9$ 00°00£°29%
6102 0202 13vang
3Lva OL ¥v3A 31vq O4 dv3A 31vd Ol ¥vaA

0202 ‘L€ Jaquiadaq ‘Aepsiny ) Buipu3 syjuoly sAjem] ay) Jo4

JUWAYE)S BWOIU|

I19JEMBISEM HIOY BT YMON

S3ASNIJX3 V10l

SISNIdXT ONILYHIJO-NON TVLi0L
SANOE T1V-1934 NO LS3¥3ALNI
S3ISNIdXE ONILYHIdO-NON
SISNIAXT ONILYHALO V101
S3ASNIAdX3 A31v13H SHIND
NCILYOIT80 93d0-5% 9SvO
JSN3dX3 NOISN3Ad
FTOIHIA NON-ISNIdXT NOILYID3Hd3I]
STYSOdSIA ALY3dOHd NO {NIVD) SSO7
JAILYHLSININGY
ANINLHYJIA NOILYLS dWNnd
INIWLHYdIa INTFWLYIHL
1430 AL34VS B "1<WOD'ANT
1430 ONIHIINIONT TvHINTD
J31440 ONIFFINIONT
AHOM NOILYIOT
MIYD AIAENS
S# M3YD NOJ-OVA
W MIED NOJ-OVA
E# MIHD NOD-OVA
C# MIHD NOO-OVA
HE MIHD NOO-OVA
L# M3HD ONIAAOH 43MOd
r# MIHD HIvdad
E# M3IHD Hivd3ay
i MIHO Hivd3y
L# MIHD HIvd3d
TYHINID-SWILSAS NOILDITIOD
# MIND NOISIAFTAL
L MJYD NOISIAITAL
MIH3 FAIET 43IMOd
MIHD TTOHNYIN
MIHD F79N0HL
MIHI ONDITYM
SISNIdX3 ONILYHILO



5Z'02.'9v9'S 9E0LL'SBL'Y 00°00£'188°C

00'0% 62 ¥ol'Fie$ 00'0%

Z5210'209% 00°0% 00°0%

(08'994'22%) (00" 169'6E4) 0008

00°'0$ ¥v'829'6Z$ 00°0$

(v 08g'zrse) (be'220'6¥¥$) (00°'000'000'1$)
00°'198'519°6% 16'GE8'0LT'¥S 00°002'1 88"

6102 0202 139ang
31vad OL ¥v3A 31VQa OL ¥v3A 3lva OL ¥v3IA

0202 ‘L€ Jaquiadaq ‘Aepsiny] Bujpuz syuop aAjem] 8y Jog
JuewWale)s oWOIU|
JeJemalsEM 420N 8l YHON

{SSO7) INODNI 13N
SINIFAWISHNAWITY YIS
JOVINVA Jdid OL 3113y (dX3) 2 "dWITH'SNI
$30IAY3S 3QISLNO
ANTVA ALM3d0OHd QILYNOd
SHIVdIY ADNIDNINI
SWA LI 1¥YNSNNN
IH0439 (SSOT) INODNI L3N



L60E8'212'ces v2 26621918 08'SYS'Zve'Zes 9%’ LI 858 1S
LWErL'6LES Zr'ozi'els 82°682'651% L0'L1B'SS
oLiII'Ze 000$ 85°9¥0'G$ 00°006%
£6'vPes 80°e$ 00'6LE$ vLpLS
19'197'ss 2g9°8rv$ LWOvLL'YvS (S0'61LL%)
£8'695'92% L0122'2% £1'669'08% 69°€0€'Z$
88'629'281% B89 LY5'S1LS 95°965'601% 689'118'c$
05°'/89'866'22$ 22'/.9'86.°1% 25°01.8'989°2Z¢ 6¥'005'256°L$
09°¥Ze'6$ 00°0% zLLl'es 00°0%
00 00¥'8$ 00°050'1$ 00°0SE'YLS 00°0S.°1$
00°0Sv$ 00°'0% 00081% 00°0%
00°0Z6°1L8$ 00°0ZE¥$ 00°854'ge% 00°568'7$
B0'SEE VLS 00°068°01L$ 12'699'0418 L4 228'69%
Le PFZ'cocs 69¥LZ'SES 69'v.8'¥8c$ 1S 202'vES
1G°226'L1S (o0-9ze'c$) £6'802'L$ (86°066'2%)
06'¥8¢ 'Ebtrs L0'621'6% 65°099'¢22S 16'Z2L'eL
L80EL'1LL6 LS 66'27'1PLS 9£'892'982' 1S PO pEE'8ZLS
0003 00'0$ (95°099%) 00'0%
6/°066'25$ 0L22F'vs 6¥'292°cS$ o129¢'v$
00'622'219% 00°0Z0°1S5$ 00°599°'ZL28 GEeTL S
zLory'sID'eS o¥'6/8'okZ$ £0°095'961'€$ YLSYrELZS
#0'9€2'050'c$ 6€£'289'0r7S 2€°200'880'CS £8°052'9¢2¢
§9'251's8Z'CL$ PL'OZL'SHO' LS vLEIE'865'ELS 2T L9E'eS) 18
6102 6102 0z0Z 0Z0Z
31va Ol ¥MvIA d3agwanaa 31va Ol ¥vaA ¥3aw3o3a

020Z ‘1€ Jequiadeq ‘Aepsiny) Bujpu3 syjuO SA[IML aY} 104
Juswalels awoou|
191eMB)SEM YO0y BT YLON

ANNIAIY TVLOL

INNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON Tv.L0L
JNOONI SNOINYTIIOSIN
J3INYVY3 SINNODSIa
S3LON-IWOINI d3INYY3 LSIHTLNI
ONIDIHD-TWOINI QANYYT LSIHILNI
SALIMNITS-TNOONI QINAUYI LSIAHTLNI
JNNIATY ONILYHIJO NON

INNIATH ONILYNIdO TvlOL
SNOILVYJII03dS ® SNYId AMIAIATYH
S1INY3d ONILLND L3TWIS B dVL
SL1IN3d NOILO3dSNI TvILYYd
SL1IWY3d NOILO3dSNI NOILOINNOD
SAOUVHD 334 NO-3IL
‘WO ¥ 'S3Y-83DUVHD 334 31V
SIOUVYHD 334 31V AMLSNANI
SIDUVYHD ALTVNIJ/ADUVHIUNS AYLSNANI
SADVHYHO UVINOIY AYLSNANI
ONMN43d IDUYHD I0IAYIAS
S3AOHVHO 3DIAYIS HIAWOLISND
SIDUVHO LNFWLYIHL AOOMYIHS
S3DUVYHI J0IAYIAS AT13NNYIN
$3DUVHD IDIAYIS ¥IN JAISLNO
SIOUYHD IIAYTS YN JAISNI

JANNIATY ONILYHIHO

ANNIATY



16°'69¥'209°21$ 06'Z18'690°Z$ £8'604'1/6'81% 9¢7r.'820'2¢
18'296'090'1$ ge'1eL'26% PL'GGSESL LS Ly'¥8l'ses
28°'296'000°'L$ Ge"1eL' /8% ¥1°685°€GL°1$ L¥'vB1'GES
¥0'205'L¥S'01LS GG'18L'2I6'LS 89'¥S1'BLY LS L6°2GG'EEB'LS
ve'8ve'ah$ gegee'les 19'826'201$ ¥8'088'G$
00°000'0E$ 00°000'0€$ 00°000'GL$ 00°000°G1$
00'66'094$ L0'0S¥' 15$ 00°020'19.$ SO'L¥G'6SS
12'850'9L0'v$ LI'¥8L'EPES L9202 VEL'PS 96°/6€'65E%
£0°206°'6£$ ¥98°16.'08% 66'182'29% co0$
92'951'068°1$ 81'€z8'0e2$ 15081 '000°Z$ Zh'eee'iees
€Z'298'699% ge'8Lsars 16°025'185% WA 8=
1£'652'eST'v3 [6Z06°L19% ro'vre'6LY Ve 12'95z'019%
Zv'L6€'006% vi'6ec'e9l$ 68°€1L'686% ISrre'2ZLS
00'006'c2Z$ 6.°899'12¢$ 09'Gea’LLES 16'L82'06$
68'70E'VLES 82'915'92% £€T¥PE'eles Zr'6zs'ses
GL'89v'eb$ SE'rLE'ES Z0'EL0LYS 15'89Z'P$
Se'SOL'LLLS 08'veL'els LOLITLLLE ¥S0E6'YLS
GS'86E°Z1S 6£'509% 62°8YE 0rS 6£°295'L$
05°€96's91$ 95°/EG'ZLE 99'6€0'0L1$ 90'626'71$
98'22e'201$ 95'0va'ZLS 66282 LELS S0'Z8s'els
£9¥14°G0eS LrgLo'ol$ 65'102'elZS 9£'€9/'/ 1%
9v°'G8E'6es 12°99.'2¢$ 00'20Z'0e$ 26'056°'L$
19'989'621$ B0°CZL'¥IS S9'6/9'122% 06'205'+Z$
09°'LZ0'FPLS 20'G28'cl$ 6F ¥£8°081 4 Sr'121°GLS
€6'056°0L1$ LB'99ETLS 8G'G60'SEIS 12'€99'L$
YO Per'061$ LI'8rL'ELS ¥S119°922% 96°€26'L1S
O1'9.8'68¢'L$ 19'168°'681$ LP°TE6'ROY LS 8¥'90Z'691$
12°188'821% EO'ZIE'ZLS Z.126've1S 99°€5Z'01$
95°'1/5'921% 80°0£6'8% 80'€EY'6ELS ZEV8L'LIS
00'845'6¥$ SePPe'o l0'622 95$ 85'2Z9'/$
28'658'26$ GL'e9L'v1$ 00°¥2€'801$ EL8LE'PLS
8L PLV'GEIS GE0ER'LLS 1 TA R Iregzels
89'9/5'9$ 2108628 19°09E'9% 00°0%

6L0Z 610z 0zoz 0202

FALva Ol ¥v3A Y¥38W3d3a 31lva Ol ¥v3Aa ¥3EW3d3a

0Z0Z ‘L€ Joquiedaq ‘Aepsuny) Bulpug syuop sA[aML U Jog

JUBLISIE)S BLODU|
JJBMIYSEM HI0Y N YUON

S3ASN3dX3 TV10L

SISNIdXI ONILLYHIALO-NON TVLOL
SANOG 1Tv-1830 NO LSIHILNI
SASNIAX3I ONILYHIJO-NON
SASNIAXT ONILYHIALO TVIOL
S3SNIIXT QI LVTIH SWWD
NCILYDIT90 93d0-5+ gSvO
ISNIdX3 NOISN3d
FI2HIA NON-ISNIJX3 NOLLYIDTIHd3a
$1¥S0dSIa ALYIJSOHd NO (NIVD) SSO1
JAILYHLSININGY
LNIWLHVYLIA NOILYLS dNd
INIWLHYL3A INSWLYINL
1d3a ALTHVS 2 “1dWOD ANT
‘Ld3Q ONIMIANIONT T¥HINID
J01440 ONIYIIANIONT
MHOM NOILYDO1
G# MIHD NOD-DVA
P# MIYD NOD-OVA
£# MIHD NOJ-IVA
Z# MIHD NOD-OVA
Lit MTHD NOD-IVA
HE MIHD ONIAQON Y3IMOd
¥ MIHD Hivd3ay
S# M3IYD HIVdI
T# MIHD HIvdad
L MIHD HIVdTIy
TYHINTO-SWALSAS NOILOTTIOD
Z# M3HUD NOISIATT3L
Li# MINO NOISIATTTL
MIHD JAINA Y3AMO
MIHD T1OHNYIN
AMIYD T718N0HL
MIYD ONBTYM
S$ISNIAXT ONILYY2HO



6Z'0Z.L'9v9'S $9'9Z8'06¢ 9e01L7e8L'Y {ze'0:2°0L)
00°0% 00'0% 62FOL'vIES 00°0$
Z9'T10'209% 22041698 00°0% 00°0%
(0g992'72¢%) 0008 (00" 168'68) 00°'0%
00°0$ 00°0% P 929'62% 00°0%

(L oeg'zred) (96°82%) {re L20'6¥r) 00°0%
00°19€'519's$ (oL'sle'zses) 16'G£8'0LT' VS (zgrosz'oLd)
610Z 6102 0zZ0z 0202

3iva ol ¥v3A ¥3awanaa 31va Ol ¥v3A H3gW353da

0Z0Z ‘L€ Jaquiasaq ‘Aepsiny L Buipuz syjuol sAjem] oy} 104
JuswiaE)g SWodU|
Jojeme)sep YO0y 8|1 ypoN

($S07) INWODNI LaN
SINIWISUNGNITY YINIA
JOVAVA T4I4 OL 3ALV13H (dx3) 2 'GWITH'SNI
SADIAHIAS 3AISLNO
ANTYA ALM3dONHd @ILVYNOJ
SYIVday AONIOYIANS
SW3LI TYNSNNN
JH0439 (SSOT) INODNI 1IN



(5)
MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS’ COMPENSATION TRUST 2021

The Utility received an invoice for the 2021 Workers’ Compensation Insurance in the amount
of $60,778. The amount paid for 2020 was $76,911. The National Council on Compensation
Insurance Rates for our payroll classes remained basically the same as 2020. Our
experience rating went from 1.46 to 1.08. The number of claims for the last five years are
below. An amount of $79,200 is included in the 2021 budget for the workers’ compensation

insurance.

Calendar Year Number of Claims
2020 6
2019 13
2018 7
2017 11
2016 17

ACTION REQUESTED:

Authorize payment to the Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Trust in the amount of
$60,778

MR
¥



RECEIVED

** OFFICIAL PREMIUM BILLING **

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTE WATER
PO BOX 17898

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117

MUNICIPAL LEAGUE WORKERS' NOV 5 2020
COMPENSATION TRUST
P.0. BOX 37 NLR WASTEWATER
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72115
501-374-3484
10/30/20 Page 1

Fund Number 1
Fund Year 37

PAY THIS AMOUNT $60,778.00

NO: 578 ESTIMATED BILLING FROM 1/01/2021 THRU 12/31/2021
Class| NCCI Classification Payroll Rate Premium
7580 | SEWAGE DISPOSAL 3,878,600 1.46 56,628.00
8810 | CLERICAL 1,262,400 ke 1,389.00
TOTAL 5,141,000 58,017.00
ARK SELF-INS TAX 1,741 TOTAL MANUAL PREMIUM 58,017.00
EXPERIENCE MOD 1.08
TOTAL STANDARD PREMIUM 62,658.00
DISCOUNT 3.00% 1,880.00
TOTATL 60,778.00
TOTAL NORMAL PREMIUM 60,778.00
PAY THIS AMOUNT $60,778.00
UE BY: JANUARY 31, 2021
RECEIVED
NOV -5 2020
Nma%
s




